
 4303 Routes 5 & 20 
 Canandaigua, NY 14424 

 December 6th, 2022 

 Town of Canandaigua 
 ℅ Doug Finch, Town Manager 
 5440 Routes 5 & 20 West 
 Canandaigua, NY 14424 

 RE: Diversified Equipment, LLC - 1947 State Route 332 - Town of Canandaigua 

 Dear Mr. Finch: 

 On behalf of our client, Diversified Equipment, LLC, we offer the following comments in 
 response to the letter received from MRB Group dated November 18, 2022. 

 Site Plan & General Comments 
 1.  “Construction erosion control note 8 and landscape note 9 should be revised to specify a 

 zero phosphorus fertilizer (middle number should be zero).  The SWPPP narrative 
 should also be revised accordingly.” 
 Construction erosion control notes, Landscape notes and SWPPP narrative have 
 been updated accordingly. 

 2.  “Is a fence gate still proposed?  If so, it should be shown on the plans and labeled.  If still 
 proposed, the detail or label should also note the height of the gate.” 
 The fence gate location has been added to the plans. The detail has been updated 
 labeling the fence height. 

 3.  “The spillway between the forebay and deep pool of the pond should be relocated to 
 provide the longest feasible flow path.  The SWMF should include an aquatic bench 
 meeting the requirements of the NYS Stormwater Management Design Manual 
 (SWMDM), as well as a maintenance access drive extending to the emergency spillway, 
 outlet control structure, and forebay.  Also, a low flow orifice is required to be provided. 
 Pond storage is limited to the volume below the lowest effective outlet orifice/pipe 
 (currently top of grate, 722).” 
 The spillway has been relocated, an aquatic bench included at the normal 
 shoreline elevation and a low-flow orifice provided. The proposed site buildings 
 provide driveway facilities within range of the SWMF facility, a SWMF easement 
 will be provided for access. 

 4.  “The northern most check dam is not shown within the swale and should be adjusted 
 accordingly.” 
 Check dam location has been updated. 

 5.  “The proposed landscaping areas should be included within the limits of disturbance.” 
 Landscaping areas have been included within the limits  of disturbance. 
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 6.  “The dry swale detail should include an approved soil mix.  The detail should show an 
 underdrain unless infiltration testing demonstrates sufficient infiltration capacity.  If an 
 underdrain is required, the plans should show the discharge point(s).  Bottom width 
 (width of soil media), and minimum depth should also be indicated.  Soil exploration will 
 be required prior to installation to ensure that proper groundwater separation 
 requirements are met.” 
 The dry swale detail has been updated to include soil mix, underdrain, soil media 
 width, and minimum depth. The plans have been updated to reflect discharge 
 points of the proposed underdrains. 

 7.  “The response letter indicates that table 4.6 from the NYS Blue Book was added to the 
 plans as requested, however we were unable to locate said table in the plan set.  Please 
 add said table to the plan set.” 
 Table 4.6 has been included on sheet G001. 

 8.  “Some of the Town Standard Details are not displaying properly.  Please review and 
 ensure that all details display properly in the prints.” 
 Any  town details that were displaying incorrectly  have been updated with revised 
 plans. 

 9.  “Please label the photometric contours on the lighting plan.  Also, full manufacturer cut 
 sheets should be provided for all proposed exterior lighting.  Lastly, we were unable to 
 locate the note referencing that all exterior lighting shall comply with section 220-77 of 
 the Town Code.  Please add said note to the lighting plan.” 
 Photometric contour labeling has been provided. The note has been included 
 within lighting notes on the lighting plan. 

 10.  “A typical detail should be provided for the proposed precast concrete barriers.” 
 A detail has been provided on detail sheet C201. 

 11.  “The stone diaphragm should include cleanouts.” 
 Cleanout-outs have been provided for the stone diaphragm. 

 12.  “A note should be added to the plans indicating that goods display shall only be allowed 
 under the cover of the building roof and only during working hours.” 
 Site note #9 has been added on sheet G001. 

 13.  “The following notes regarding phosphorous use should be added to the plans:” 
 a.  “No Phosphorous shall be used at planting time unless soil testing has been 

 completed and tested by a Horticultural Testing Lab and the soil tests specifically 
 indicate a phosphorous deficiency that is harmful, or will prevent new lawns and 
 plantings from establishing properly.” 



 4303 Routes 5 & 20 
 Canandaigua, NY 14424 

 b.  “If soil tests indicate a phosphorous deficiency that will impact plant and lawn 
 establishment, phosphorous shall be applied at the minimum recommended level 
 prescribed in the soil test following all NYS DEC regulations.” 
 Notes have been provided on sheet G001. 

 SWPPP Comments 
 14.  “The following comments pertain to the hydrology modeling:” 

 a.  “The indicated scale on the drainage maps does not appear to be correct, even 
 when accounting for the PDF page size being half scale.  Please check the scale 
 and include a scale bar.  Due to the scale being incorrect, we were unable to 
 check the time of concentration calculations.  Time of concentration calculations 
 will be checked upon receipt of revised drainage mapping.” 
 Scale is as listed, 1”=100’. Scale bar has been  included. 

 b.  “The time step (DT) should be set to 0.01, and the time span should be set to 
 extend to at least 36 hours.” 
 Calculation parameters have been updated. 

 c.  “Existing and proposed subcatchments 1-3 all contribute to the existing pond. 
 The existing pond, and these contributing areas appear to be outside of the limits 
 of disturbance and bypass the site.  As such, these areas do not appear to need 
 to be included in the modeling.  Consider removing these nodes to keep the 
 modeling concise.” 
 Existing and proposed drainage areas 1-3 have been removed from the 
 HydroCAD model and drainage mapping as requested. 

 d.  “Pond 8P New SWMF: the entrance loss coefficient appears to be incorrect for 
 the outlet pipe.  Also, the emergency spillway is labeled as 10x10 on the plans, 
 whereas the spillway is 10x15 in the model.  Please resolve this discrepancy.” 
 Entrance loss coefficient has been updated and emergency spillway 
 dimensions updated in the modeling. 

 15.  “The following comments pertain to the WQv/RRv calculations:” 
 a.  “On sheet 2 of 2, under WQv total, a volume is included labeled “WQv provided 

 by excess CPv.”  CPv is not equivalent to WQv and should not be included.  WQv 
 provided by a SWMF should be calculated in accordance with the SWMDM.” 
 Acknowledged. That line item has been updated to excess WQv provided 
 within Deep Pool. 

 b.  “The final 14’ of dry swale 1 exceeds the slope limit of 4%.  The dry swale should 
 be revised to stay at or under 4% slope.” 
 Grading within dry swale #1 has been updated to  be 4% or under. 
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 c.  “A portion of the drainage area for dry swale 2 enters the swale very near the 
 end, bypassing most of the treatment.  The dry swale should be extended or 
 shifted to provide additional length past this discharge point into the swale.” 
 Dry swale #2 has been slightly extended to provide for additional treatment. 

 16.  “Please note that the CPv calculations were not reviewed as the time of concentration 
 calculations in the hydrology modeling could not be reviewed, and as the SWMF not 
 including a low flow orifice.  The CPv calculations will be reviewed upon receipt of 
 revised hydrology modeling and plans.” 
 Cpv calcs have been updated for the addition of the low-flow orifice. 

 17.  “The following comments pertain to the draft NOI:” 
 a.  “The federal tax ID should be provided.” 

 Federal Tax ID has been provided. 

 b.  “The acreage of disturbance should be updated based on the site plan comments 
 above.” 
 The acreage of disturbance has been updated accordingly. 

 c.  “Question 8: a typo exists in the year of the construction end date.” 
 The typo in question 8 end of construction date has  been corrected to 
 show 2023. 

 d.  “Question 15 should be answered “yes,” and question 16 should indicate New 
 York State Department of Transportation.” 
 Question 15 has been answered “yes” and question 16 has been updated 
 to indicate the NYSDOT. 

 e.  “Question 26: sediment traps and storm drain inlet protection are both checked, 
 however these measures do not appear to be proposed on the plans.” 
 Sediment traps and storm drain inlet protection  have been unchecked in 
 question 26. 

 f.  “In table 1, 1.3 acres of impervious area is indicated to be directed to the 
 proposed wet pond, however the hydrology modeling indicates that only 0.8 
 acres of impervious area is directed to the SWMF.  Please resolve this 
 discrepancy.” 
 Table 1 has been updated to indicate that the SWMF  receives runoff from 
 0.8 acres of impervious area. 
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 g.  “As the full WQv is not reduced by RRv providing practices (RRv does not equal 
 the required WQv), question 39 should be answered and should summarize the 
 specific site limitations for not reducing 100% of the required WQv.” 
 Question 39 has been answered, citing the HSG Class D soils on site 
 as the limiting factor, preventing opportunities for infiltration. 

 18.  “A copy of the NYS SHPO no impact letter should be included in the SWPPP to 
 demonstrate compliance with that portion of the requirements of GP-0-20-001.” 
 A NYS SHPO no impact letter has been included in  the SWPPP under the 
 Environmental Impact Information section (Appendix H). 

 Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

 Sincerely, 

 Brennan Marks, P.E. 
 Marks Engineering, P.C. 
 585-905-0360 


